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BURGESS, Lisa (BLACKPOOL TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

From: Publicationschemeofficer (BLACKPOOL TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION 

TRUST)

Subject: FW: FOI OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111

From: (BLACKPOOL TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)  

Sent: 27 September 2019 12:33 
To: (BLACKPOOL TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 

Cc: (BLACKPOOL TEACHING HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: FOI OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 

 

This was a minor amendment in March 2018 which was passed through Chairman’s Action – see below.  

 

 

FromSent: 29 March 2018 15:10 
To: (BFWH) 

Cc: (BFWH) 

Subject: RE: OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 

 

Thanks, this has been updated. 

 

http://fcsp.xfyldecoast.nhs.uk/trustdocuments/Documents/Forms/Uploaded%20in%20the%20last%2060%20days.a

spx 

 

Regards, 

 

Procedural Document and Leaflet Coordinator 

 

Corporate Assurance 

Blackpool Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 

1st Floor Administration Office 

Main Entrance 

Whinney Heys Road 

Blackpool 

FY3 

 

 

From: (BFWH)  

Sent: 23 March 2018 12:43 
To: (BFWH) 

Cc: (BFWH) 

Subject: FW: OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 

 

Hi, 

Re : Induction of Labour (IOL)Guideline OBS/GYNAE/GUID/111 

 

Please see below Chairman’s Actions for minor amendment (blue text at Appendix 2) to the attached policy.  Would 

you please upload in place of the existing one currently on sharepoint. 

 

Regards  

 

Patient Experience Coordinator 

01253 953628 
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From: (BFWH)  

Sent: 16 March 2018 09:09 

To: (BFWH) 

Subject: RE: OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 

 

Yes, please 

 

 

From: (BFWH)  

Sent: 16 March 2018 09:04 
To: (BFWH) 

Cc: (BFWH); (BFWH); (BFWH) 
Subject: FW: OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 

Importance: High 

 

Hi, 

 

  and   are happy with the changes you have made so are you happy to give chairman’s actions 

 

 

Regards  

 

Patient Experience Coordinator 

01253 953628 

 

 
 

 

 

From: (BFWH)  

Sent: 16 March 2018 08:07 
To: (BFWH); (BFWH) 

Subject: FW: OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 
Importance: High 

 

Hi  and , 

 

Please can you confirm you are happy with these changes  

 

Regards 

 

 

Patient Experience Coordinator 

01253 953628 
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From: (BFWH)  

Sent: 07 March 2018 17:31 

To: (BFWH) 

Cc: (BFWH) 
Subject: OBS-GYNAE-GUID-111 

 

Please note changes/suggestion in relation to management of hyperstimulation  

 

Best wishes,  

  

 Consultant Obstetrician and Gynaecologist  

Blackpool Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust  

Whinney Heys Road  

Blackpool 

FY3 8NR 

 

Telephone 01253 953645 (Secretary)  

Bleep 394     

 

 

 

 


